"""""""""""""" WIND-Cory-Ann

From: OregonCleanFuels

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 8:47 AM
To: WIND Cory Ann

Ce: COLLIER David

Subject: EQC meeting agenda now posted

Dear Stakeholders,

The agenda and materials for next week’s commission meeting are now posted. The
Oregon Clean Fuels Program update is Agenda Item G. Here is the link:
http: //www.oregon.gov/deg/EQC/Pages/EQCAgendas2013/EQCdecAgendal20313.aspx.

Cory-Ann Wind

Air Quality Planner
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: OregonCleanFuels -

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 4:46 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann

Cc: COLLIER David

Subject: Notice of Temporary Rulemaking - Updates to the Oregon Clean Fuels Program

Dear Stakeholders,

The Department of Environmental Quality is proposing rule amendments to the Oregon
Clean Fuels Program. At their December 11-12, 2013 meeting, the Environmental
Quality Commission will consider adopting a temporary rulemaking to make the Oregon
Clean Fuels Program more efficient by eliminating unnecessary requirements and
immediately reducing the burden on smaller businesses participating in the program.
DEQ will propose permanent rule amendments in June 2014.

The Environmental Quality Commission adopted the first phase of the Oregon Clean
Fuels Program on Dec. 7, 2012. The program requires all importers and Oregon
producers of transportation fuels to register, keep records and submit reports to DEQ
about the volumes and types of fuels they supply to Oregon. To date, 64 companies that
import gasoline, ethanol, diesel and biodiesel or produce ethanol or biodiesel in Oregon
have registered with DEQ. These proposed rule changes are largely based on feedback
received from these companies during outreach for this program.

The proposal is online at .
http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2013/CFPPh1.aspx.

The Oregon.gov website is experiencing technical difficulties today. Please check back

later if you are unable to access the site.
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If you have questions, please contact me at (503) 229-5388 or
OregonCleanFuels@deq.state.or.us.

Cory-Ann Wind {
Air Quality Planner

wind.cory@deg.state.or.us

503-229-5388




